TO: Dr. Gearl Loden
FROM: Julie Weaver

RE: Donations
DATE: June 9, 2015

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.

Donation # 2014-2015 - 050

Description: $350.00

Given By: McCully Enterprises and Scott/Amanda Angle
Purpose: Rocket Team

Site: THS

Presented By: Tammy Wheeler

Donation # 2014-2015 - 051

Description: $100.00

Given By: Thomas St PTO and Robert/Robin Maynard
Purpose: Visual Art Club

Site: THS

Presented By: Tammy Wheeler

Donation # 2014-2015 - 052

Description: $225.75

Given By: Senior Project

Purpose: Visual Art Club - Art Supplies
Site: THS

Presented By: Tammy Wheeler

Donation # 2014-2015 - 053

Description: $350.00

Given By: John/Mary Gibens and Leggett & Platt
Purpose: Rocket Team

Site: THS

Presented By: Tammy Wheeler

Donation # 2014-2015 - 054

Description: $265.00

Given By: Senior Students
Purpose: Senior Project
Site: THS

Presented By: Tammy Wheeler



Donation # 2014-2015 - 055

Description: $1,850.00

Given By: THS Cheer Booster Club
Purpose: Cheerleading Backpacks
Site: THS

Presented By: Andy Schoggin

Donation # 2014-2015 - 056

Description: $1,119.00

Given By: THS Choral Boosters
Purpose: Chorus Bus to Atlanta
Site: THS

Presented By: Tammy Wheeler

Donation # 2014-2015 - 057

Description: $1,588.00

Given By: THS Cheer Boosters
Purpose: Cheerleading Shoes/Shirts
Site: THS

Presented By: Candy Cook



